
From: Virtue,Robyn-Lynne [CEAA]  
Sent: January 16, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: PAWLOWSKI Donna M -PPL&CUL&COM  
Subject: Refernces in APM DGR Preliminary Description December 2016 
 
Hello Donna, 
 
The Agency would like to request that OPG provide the references used in its document “APM DGR 
Preliminary Description December 2016”, which are listed in Section 7.  We only require the ones that 
are not currently on the public registry and/or are not publically available via another website.  A listing 
of weblinks will suffice if references can be accessed in that manner or documents can be uploaded to 
the OPG FTP site.  At that time, the Agency can easily access them and place them on the public registry 
for the DGR project. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me, 
 
Thank you,  
Robyn 
 
Robyn-Lynne Virtue 
 
Panel Manager, Review Panels Division 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada 
robyn-lynne.virtue@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel:  / Cel:  
 
Direction des commissions d'examen 
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada 
robyn-lynne.virtue@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tél. :  / Tél. cell. :  
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